11615 Davenport Road
Agua Dulce, CA 91390
(661) 268-7312
May 28, 2025

Mr. Justin Scott

City of Needles (Utility)
817 3" Street

Needles, CA 92363

RE: Utility Estimates
Dear Mr. Scott,

Thank you for the opportunity of providing the following estimates for upcoming projects in the
City of Needles, CA.

The following price is good until December 315, 2025.

- Bureau of Reclamation $153,801.50
Remove 30 Powers Poles and Approx. 1.5Miles of Overhead Conductor
| - Lilly Hill Dr . $158,920.25

Install 2 - 60ft Intermediate Poles btw long spans w/ 2 new Transformers
Replace 1 - 60ft Power Pole

3 - Bailey Dr. $174,138.75
Replace 5 Deteriorated poles in Alley
) - Valley @ D Street $174,138.75

Replace 6 Deteriorated poles and R & R Open Air w/ Triplex

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Ryan Ordelheide
General Foreman
(661) 810-2478




